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December 18, 2024 
 

To: Tioga County Commissioners 
Re: Millage Increase    
 

Dear Commissioners, 
 
In response to your request regarding the recent 0.75 mill increase to the county millage rate for the 2025 tax 
year, I’ve prepared the charts on the following page showing the history of the county millage rate, the 
percentage increases, and the tax impact of those changes.  To summarize the data in Table 1, in 2009 the 
county millage was increased 1.00 mill from 5.75 to 6.75 mills for the 2010 tax year, this was a 17.39% 
increase to the rate, and the tax impact on a property assessed at $100,000 was $100 per year.  The last increase 
prior to 2010 occurred in 2005 when there was a 1.00 mill increase from 4.75 to 5.75 mills, which was a 
21.05% increase to the rate, however, the tax impact on a property assessed at $100,000 was the same at $100 
per year.  The 2010 1.00 mill increase was the last rate increase approved by the Board of Commissioners.   
 
I’ve also prepared tax impact data in Table 2 showing the impact of the 0.75 mill increase that was approved by 
the Board of Commissioners.  A 0.75 mill increase would result in an additional $75.00 per year for every 
$100,000 in assessed value.  Looking at the figures, 78% of the taxable properties in Tioga County are assessed 
at less than $200,000.  For properties assessed less than $100,000, the average change for property owners in 
this range will be $31.11 per year, with a property assessed at $100,000 going up $75.00 per year.  For 
properties assessed in the $100,000 - $200,000 range, the average change for property owners will be $109.37 
per year, with a property assessed at $200,000 going up $150.00 per year.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
Joshua S. Zeyn, CPE 
Chief Assessor/Tax Claim Director 
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